Dear Jim, 6/3/76

If my FOLA/PA requests for files on me do mot include NSA (I dongt vecell if I
zadeix this request dirvectly or consideved it was covered by the request to DSD) we must
file a careful one soon. DI, teo. I dentical reguests to both.

i have a report from a|thoroughly dependable source that there was massive
covering,extending to one with whon I speak frequently by phone and I presmme from
that he became a subsidiary target of the mail coverage, which is an explicit coverage
on ne,

Thay ars said to include phone taps also extensive.

Perhaps in this we bave an explanation of the CIA's preferemce for going %o
court by nét responding %o my |appeal at all and to Kelley's pretending that I never
filed the reguest,

I would say, if it i
prior veguesis to the Dirsct
“slng) and to whichever i: w
copies.

0t inappropriate, that I consider this covered by hy
ory Central Intelligence iauéitmmt%mmm

as, BOD or the Ssoretary of Defsnse. “ou have sauiws

I think I should write Secret Berbies again. Xslley wrote me that they have
no files on me, I know they do, from two sowrces one of which is CIA. I think I wrote
and told hin this,

Prom still another source I kaow that the Sscret Serviee had others eovering me
2t 2 tine apd for a reason I'11 explain, but in person. It is an absoliutely crasy
reason but the verbal account has support in documents I have seen.

I delieve we should slse meke on to Rboads and $o include all Presidential and
GS4 appropriate. There is this kind of meterial in the LEJ lidbravy. However, I think
we should mske = separate POLA/PA vequest of Archives becauss I'm sure $he FBU ot
lenst fed them, Perhaps werball

If you want me o files
of others, please include then

¥, perhaps some sumzeyy of the files on me,

these let me know and I will. If yoo wedt $o and think
But I think we want to files these rapldly as we can.

3@51;;




